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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41D0-9C80-
68DI9DE4FA7C5D38]

Sent: Fri 12/12/2014 6:52:53 PM (UTC)

To: Paula Vennells! GRO i Chris M Day] GRO i
Chris Aujard[: GRO {; Martin
Georgef GRO i Gavin Lambert,, GRO i;
Kevin Gilliland] GRO i Nicholas
Kennett GRO ]; Alwen Lyons; GRO ]; Lesley
J Sewellf GRO 1: Neil Hayward[; GRO + David
Ryan1i GRO

Subject: Sparrow media

All

Just a brief update. The FT is running a piece on Horizon tomorrow, focussing on a "dream turns to nightmare" angle.

We are currently reviewing the copy and will challenge inaccuracies and any other issues.

The BBC One Show is planning a further piece to coincide with the parliamentary debate next Wednesday. We are

putting a lot of work into preparing our position for that and | will update you as things develop.

We are also planning to produce a film for internal audiences to explain the issue and what we are doing. | hope to have

this ready to air by Wednesday.

Any questions please don't hesitate to ask.
Best wishes

Mark

Mark Davies

Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

bl GRO __________

Sent from my iPhone




